

OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE CONSERVATION FISHERIES DIVISION



PUBLIC STOCKING REPORT 2022



Table of Contents

SUM	IMARY OF SPECIES STOCKED INTO OKLAHOMA PUBLIC WATERS	3
PUB	LIC STOCKINGS BY REGION	4
	CENTRAL REGION	4
	EAST CENTRAL REGION	4
	NORTH CENTRAL REGION	4
	NORTHEAST REGION	5
	NORTHWEST REGION	5
	OKC REGION	7
	SOUTH CENTRAL REGION	8
	SOUTHEAST REGION	9
	SOUTHWEST REGION	9
PUB	LIC STOCKINGS BY SPECIES	11
	BLUEGILL	11
	BROWN TROUT	11
	CERTIFIED FLORIDA LARGEMOUTH BASS	11
	CHANNEL CATFISH	11
	HYBRID STRIPED BASS	13
	HYBRID SUNFISH	14
	NORTHERN LARGEMOUTH BASS	15
	RAINBOW TROUT	15
	SAUGEYE	16
	SMALLMOUTH BASS	16
	THREADFIN SHAD	17
	WALLEYE	17
	WHITE DACC	17

SUMMARY OF SPECIES STOCKED INTO OKLAHOMA PUBLIC WATERS

January 2022 through December 2022

Public Waters	
Bluegill	10,890
Brown Trout	14,291
Certified Florida Largemouth Bass	838,937
Channel Catfish	276,710
Hybrid Striped Bass	1,379,288
Hybrid Sunfish	29,087
Northern Largemouth Bass	1,600
Rainbow Trout	342,487
Saugeye	1,089,828
Smallmouth bass	2,560
Threadfin Shad	5,000
Walleye	7,036,720
White bass	250,155
Total Stocked in Public Waters	11,277,553

Private Farm Ponds	
Bluegill	136,500
Channel Catfish	24,250
Northern Largemouth Bass	48,550
Total Stocked in Farm Ponds	209,300
GRAND TOTAL STOCKED IN 2022	11,486,853

The Oklahoma Department of Wildlife (ODWC) works to enhance recreational sport fish populations and provide increased recreational fishing opportunities throughout the state of Oklahoma by stocking fish annually into public fishing waters.

In 2022, crews made 402 stocking trips, delivering fish into 143 different bodies of water. Four (4) ODWC Hatchery crews and nine (9) ODWC regional crews worked with the following agencies: HB Parsons Fish Hatchery (OKC Parks and Recreation), US Fish & Wildlife Service, Tishomingo National Fish Hatchery, Greers Ferry National Fish Hatchery, Norfork National Fish Hatchery, Colorado Parks & Wildlife, Kansas Wildlife & Parks, Nebraska Game & Parks, Wyoming Game & Fish; and various commercial fish suppliers and city municipalities.

PUBLIC STOCKINGS BY REGION

CENTRAL REGION				
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County
Dripping Springs	Florida Largemouth Bass	120,252	1.50	Okmulgee
Nichols Park, Henryetta	Channel Catfish	1,884	7	Okfuskee
Total Fish	n Stocked in Central Region:	122,136		

EAST CENTRAL REGION						
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County		
Adair County Park	Channel Catfish	906	10.00	Adair		
Illinois River-Lower	Rainbow Trout	1,843	9-14"	Sequoyah		
Illinois River-Lower	Rainbow Trout	107	14-24"	Sequoyah		
Illinois River-Lower	Rainbow Trout	100,717	10.5-11.5"	Sequoyah		
John Wells, Stigler City	Channel Catfish	4,898	7	Haskell		
Onapa City	Threadfin Shad	2,500	2.00	Mcintosh		
Sallisaw City (Brushy Lake)	Channel Catfish	14,376	7	Sequoyah		
Taft	Threadfin Shad	2,500	2.00	Muskogee		
Total Fish Stocked in I	127,847					

NORTH CENTRAL REGION						
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County		
Birch	Hybrid Striped Bass	11,388	1.50	Osage		
Camp McFadden Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	200	6.00	Kay		
Carl Blackwell	Hybrid Striped Bass	34,476	1.50	Payne		
Carl Blackwell	Saugeye	69,514	1.50	Payne		
Kaw	Hybrid Striped Bass	100,085	1.50	Kay		
Kaw	Walleye	86,184	1.50	Kay		
Lone Chimney	Florida LMB	254	5-9	Payne		
Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City)	Hybrid Sunfish	200	7.50	Kay		
McMurtry	Saugeye	26,715	1.50	Noble		
Perry CCC (Lake Perry Park)	Rainbow Trout	426	14-24"	Noble		
Perry CCC (Lake Perry Park)	Rainbow Trout	8,009	9-14"	Noble		
Ponca City Lake	Hybrid Striped Bass	10,218	1.50	Kay		
Skiatook	Hybrid Striped Bass	100,407	1.50	Osage		
Skiatook	Hybrid Striped Bass	620,000	fry	Osage		
Skiatook	Walleye	116,000	1.50	Osage		
Skiatook Central Park Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	305	5.5-6.5	Osage		
Sooner Lake	Hybrid Striped Bass	27,018	1.50	Osage		
Sooner Lake	Saugeye	215,928	1.50	Noble		
Willow Springs, Ponca City	Hybrid Sunfish	200	7.50	Kay		
Total Fish Stocked in N	1,427,527		- 			

NORTHEAST REGION				
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County
Bixhoma	Florida LMB	30,989	1.50	Wagoner
Braden Park Pond, Tulsa	Channel Catfish	51	10.00	Tulsa
Braden Park Pond, Tulsa	Hybrid Sunfish	200	6.38	Tulsa
Bull Lake City of Vinita	Channel Catfish	1,572	7	Craig
Dale Zachary Sr. Citizens	Channel Catfish	600	10.00	Wagoner
Grand Lake	Florida LMB	93,000	2.00	Delaware
Grand Lake	Florida LMB	1,236	5-9"	Delaware
Grand Lake	Hybrid Striped Bass	125,910	1.50	Delaware
Hunter Park, Tulsa	Channel Catfish	252	10-14"	Tulsa
Hunter Park, Tulsa	Hybrid Sunfish	300	6.38	Tulsa
Lee Lake, Bartlesville	Hybrid Sunfish	800	6.38	Washington
Maple Park	Channel Catfish	252	10.00	Wagoner
Mowhawk Park	Channel Catfish	126	10.00	Tulsa
Mowhawk Park	Hybrid Sunfish	680	6.00	Tulsa
Natural Falls State Park	Channel Catfish	408	10.00	Delaware
Oologah	Walleye	178,272	1.50	Rogers
Sapulpa - Kelly Lane Park	Channel Catfish	378	10-14"	Creek
Sapulpa - Kelly Lane Park	Hybrid Sunfish	250	6.38	Tulsa
Turkey Mountain Ponds	Channel Catfish	35	14.00	Tulsa
Turkey Mountain Ponds	Hybrid Sunfish	125	6.38	Tulsa
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	Channel Catfish	222	10.00	Tulsa
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	Hybrid Sunfish	550	6.38	Tulsa
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	Rainbow Trout	6,229	9-14"	Tulsa
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	Rainbow Trout	491	14-24"	Tulsa
Total Fish Stocked	442,928			

NORTHWEST REGION				
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County
Alva City Hatfield Park	Channel Catfish	402	9"	Woods
Alva City Hatfield Park	Hybrid Sunfish	450	5-6"	Woods
Alva City Hatfield Park	Hybrid Sunfish	1,062	3"	Woods
American Horse	Channel Catfish	4,400	8"	Blaine
Black Kettle	Channel Catfish	3,159	10.5"	Roger Mills
Boecher	Hybrid Sunfish	498	7.5"	Blaine
Boecher	Hybrid Sunfish	71,960	1"	Blaine
Boecher	Rainbow Trout	53	14-24"	Blaine
Boecher	Rainbow Trout	1,849	9-14"	Blaine
Boiling Springs	Channel Catfish	121	9"	Woodward

NORTHWEST REGION				
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County
Acme Brick Pond	Channel Catfish	400	10.00	Custer
Alva City Hatfield Park	Channel Catfish	920	7-10"	Woods
American Horse	Channel Catfish	2,460	13.00	Blaine
Avard Lake	Bluegill	8,640	1.25	Woods
Avard Lake	Channel Catfish	3,937	3.00	Woods
Avard Lake	Hybrid Sunfish	2,160	2.00	Woods
Avard Lake	Northern LMB	1,600	1.25	Woods
Beaver Dunes State Park	Channel Catfish	200	10.00	Beaver
Black Kettle	Channel Catfish	2,400	10.00	Roger Mills
Boecher (Roman Nose)	Channel Catfish	413	8.75	Blaine
Boecher (Roman Nose)	Rainbow Trout	174	14-24"	Blaine
Boecher (Roman Nose)	Rainbow Trout	2,768	9-14"	Blaine
Bonham Pond	Channel Catfish	200	10.00	Alfalfa
Bonham Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	100	8.00	Alfalfa
Canton	Walleye	23,940	1.50	Blaine
Canton	Walleye	87,250	1.50	Blaine
Canton	Walleye	100,000	fry	Blaine
Canton	Walleye	4,028,074	fry	Blaine
Chambers	Walleye	80,000	fry	Beaver
City of Hunter Pond	Bluegill	2,250	1.00	Garfield
City of Hunter Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	750	1.75	Garfield
Crosslin Park Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	500	6.75	Garfield
Elmer	Channel Catfish	2,012	10-13"	Kingfisher
Enid Gov't. Springs	Hybrid Sunfish	500	6.75	Garfield
Enid Meadow Lake	Channel Catfish	525	10.00	Garfield
Enid Meadow Lake	Hybrid Sunfish	500	6.75	Garfield
Enid Water Works	Hybrid Sunfish	500	6.75	Garfield
Etling	Channel Catfish	6,415	7.50	Cimarron
Etling	Walleye	40,000	fry	Cimarron
Foss	Walleye	1,100,000	fry	Custer
Foss	White Bass	250,000	fry	Custer
Foss	White Bass	155	Mature	Custer
Ft. Supply	Walleye	1,100,000	fry	Woodward
Gage City	Channel Catfish	525	10.00	Ellis
Great Salt Plains	Channel Catfish	111,099	3.00	Alfalfa
Great Salt Plains	Saugeye	81,812	1.50	Alfalfa
Skipout	Channel Catfish	1,920	10.00	Roger Mills
Spring Creek	Channel Catfish	1,600	10.00	Roger Mills
Sunset Lake, Thompson Park	Rainbow Trout	475	14+	Texas
Sunset Lake, Thompson Park	Rainbow Trout	6,800	9-14"	Texas

NORTHWEST REGION							
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County			
Vincent	Channel Catfish	9,137	7.00	Ellis			
Weatherford Old Fishing Hole	Channel Catfish	120	10.00	Custer			
Total Fish Stocked in	7,063,231						

OKC REGION				
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County
Arcadia Lake	Hybrid Striped Bass	170,000	fry	Oklahoma
Blanchard Crystal Lake	Channel Catfish	250	16-20	McClain
Blanchard Crystal Lake	Hybrid Sunfish	200	4.00	McClain
Buck Thomas, Moore	Hybrid Sunfish	136	6.50	Cleveland
Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly	Hybrid Sunfish	100	5-7	Oklahoma
Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park)	Channel Catfish	516	14-18	Oklahoma
Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park)	Hybrid Sunfish	1,155	5-7	Oklahoma
Del City Eagle Lake	Channel Catfish	1,641	10.00	Oklahoma
Del City Eagle Lake	Hybrid Striped Bass	1,365	Brooder	Oklahoma
Dolese Park Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	1,451	5-7	Oklahoma
Edmond Hafer Park	Hybrid Sunfish	100	6.00	Oklahoma
Edwards Park Pond (OKC)	Hybrid Sunfish	800	6.00	Oklahoma
Edwards Park Pond (OKC)	Rainbow Trout	126	14-24"	Oklahoma
Edwards Park Pond (OKC)	Rainbow Trout	1,576	9-14"	Oklahoma
Griffin Park, Norman	Hybrid Sunfish	690	6-9	Cleveland
Guthrie - Mineral Wells	Hybrid Sunfish	750	6-8	Oklahoma
Hefner	Walleye	97,000	1.50	Oklahoma
Heritage Park Pond (Harrah)	Hybrid Sunfish	950	6.00	Oklahoma
Highland Park, Guthrie	Channel Catfish	110	10"+	Logan
Highland Park, Guthrie	Hybrid Sunfish	452	6.00	Logan
Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park	Channel Catfish	944	10"+	Oklahoma
Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park	Hybrid Sunfish	1,548	6.00	Oklahoma
Kitchen Lake (OKC)	Channel Catfish	383	14"+	Cleveland
Kitchen Lake (OKC)	Channel Catfish	333	16.00	Cleveland
Langston University Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	300	6-8	Oklahoma
Mitch Park Pond, Edmond	Channel Catfish	50	10.00	Oklahoma
Mitch Park Pond, Edmond	Hybrid Sunfish	700	6.75	Oklahoma
Moore Little River Park - North	Hybrid Sunfish	667	6-9	Cleveland
Moore Little River Park - South	Hybrid Sunfish	650	6-9	Cleveland
Moore Little River Park - South	Hybrid Sunfish	150		Cleveland
Mulvey Pond, Yukon City Park	Hybrid Sunfish	1,150	6-9	Canadian
NE Lions Park, Norman	Channel Catfish	278	14"+	Cleveland
NE Lions Park, Norman	Hybrid Sunfish	865	6-7"	Cleveland

OKC REGION					
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County	
Newcastle Veterans Pond	Channel Catfish	183	16.00	McClain	
Newcastle Veterans Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	400	5.00	McClain	
Norman-Sutton Wilderness Area	Channel Catfish	426	10.00	Cleveland	
Norman-Sutton Wilderness Area	Hybrid Sunfish	150	6.38	Cleveland	
Pauls Valley City	Channel Catfish	11,250	2.75	Garvin	
R.C. Longmire	Channel Catfish	11,250	2.75	Garvin	
Robertson Pond, Yukon Sr.Ctr.	Hybrid Sunfish	150	6-9	Canadian	
Route 66 Park Pond A	Hybrid Sunfish	708	5-8"	Canadian	
Route 66 Park Pond A	Rainbow Trout	180	14-24"	Canadian	
Route 66 Park Pond A	Rainbow Trout	2,240	9-14"	Canadian	
South Lake Park East (OKC)	Hybrid Sunfish	400	5-7	Canadian	
Thunderbird	Saugeye	120,657	1.50	Cleveland	
Welch Park Pond, Yukon	Hybrid Sunfish	450	6-9	Canadian	
Wildhorse Park Pond, Mustang	Channel Catfish	201	10.00	Canadian	
Wildhorse Park Pond, Mustang	Hybrid Sunfish	450	5-7"	Canadian	
Total Fish St	ocked in OKC region:	436,481			

SOUTH CENTRAL REGION						
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County		
45th Infantry Park, Coalgate Vet	Channel Catfish	520	10.00	Coal		
45th Infantry Park, Coalgate Vet	Hybrid Sunfish	300	5.00	Coal		
Arbuckle	Florida LMB	100,665	1.25-1.75"	Murray		
Ardmore Kids Pond	Channel Catfish	120	10.00	Carter		
Ardmore Kids Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	100	6.50	Carter		
Blue River	Channel Catfish	6,565	14-16"	Johnston		
Blue River	Rainbow Trout	26,940	10.5-11.5"	Johnston		
Blue River	Rainbow Trout	2,219	14-24"	Johnston		
Blue River	Rainbow Trout	26,066	9-14"	Johnston		
Eagle Bay - Chickasaw	Hybrid Sunfish	250	5.00	Murray		
Healdton City Lake	Saugeye	21,195	1.50	Carter		
Jean Neustadt	Saugeye	30,443	1.50	Carter		
Madill City Lake	Channel Catfish	932	10.00	Marshall		
Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake	Hybrid Sunfish	250	6.38	Love		
McGee Creek	Florida LMB	100,354	1.50	Atoka		
Murray	Florida LMB	68,922	1.50	Carter		
Texoma	Channel Catfish	41,496	3.00	Bryan		
Wintersmith Park, Ada	Channel Catfish	520	10.00	Pontotoc		
Total Fish Stocked in Sout	427,857					

SOUTHEAST REGION						
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County		
Broken Bow	Florida LMB	101,460	1.25	McCurtain		
Fourche Maline River (Robbers Cave)	Rainbow Trout	352	14-24"	Latimer		
Fourche Maline River (Robbers Cave)	Rainbow Trout	7,935	9-14"	Latimer		
Mt Fork River	Rainbow Trout	2,710	14-24"	McCurtain		
Mt Fork River	Rainbow Trout	62,947	9-14"	McCurtain		
Mt Fork River	Rainbow Trout	28,126	5.14	McCurtain		
Mt Fork River	Brown Trout	5,520	10.00	McCurtain		
Mt Fork River	Rainbow Trout	28,094	10.85	McCurtain		
Mt Fork River	Rainbow Trout	20,375	3.39	McCurtain		
Mt Fork River	Brown Trout	8,771	3.00	McCurtain		
Sardis	Florida LMB	100,652	1.25	Pushmataha		
Total Fish Stocked in Southeast region:		366,942				

SOUTHWEST REGION						
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County		
Ackley Park, Elk City	Hybrid Sunfish	300	9.50	Beckham		
Altus Lugert	Smallmouth Bass	2,560	1.50	Greer		
Caddo Electric Kids Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	200	8.00	Caddo		
Cyril Park Pond	Channel Catfish	200	10.00	Caddo		
Doc Hollis	Channel Catfish	702	10.00	Greer		
Duncan Lake	Hybrid Sunfish	200	5.00	Stephens		
Elk City	Channel Catfish	2,698	7.00	Beckham		
Elk City	Saugeye	4,994	2.50	Beckham		
Ellsworth	Saugeye	121,000	fry	Comanche		
Ellsworth	Saugeye	77,600	1.50	Comanche		
Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen	Channel Catfish	9,576	7-10"	Comanche		
Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen	Hybrid Sunfish	1,440	9.50	Comanche		
Fletcher Pond	Channel Catfish	100	10.00	Comanche		
Ft. Cobb	Hybrid Striped Bass	41,030	1.50	Caddo		
Ft. Cobb	Saugeye	82,500	1.70	Caddo		
Ft. Sill Ponds	Hybrid Sunfish	420	9.50	Comanche		
Gene Murray, City of Grandfield	Channel Catfish	410	10.00	Tillman		
Geronimo City Park Pond	Channel Catfish	300	10.00	Comanche		
Geronimo City Park Pond	Hybrid Sunfish	200	8.00	Comanche		
Hall	Channel Catfish	360	10.00	Harmon		
Hinton City Lake	Channel Catfish	400	10.00	Caddo		
Lawtonka	Channel Catfish	10,080	7.00	Comanche		
Lawtonka	Florida LMB	121,153	1.25	Comanche		
Lawtonka	Saugeye	40,000	fry	Comanche		

SOUTHWEST REGION				
Water stocked	Species	Number	Size (in)	County
Lawtonka	Saugeye	63,780	1.70	Comanche
Liberty Lake Park, Lawton	Channel Catfish	621	10.00	Comanche
Medicine Creek	Channel Catfish	2,000	10.00	Comanche
Medicine Creek	Hybrid Sunfish	1,085	9-10"	Comanche
Medicine Creek	Rainbow Trout	4,299	9-14"	Comanche
Medicine Creek	Rainbow Trout	263	14-24"	Comanche
Red Rock Pond	Channel Catfish	20	10.00	Caddo
Sultan Park, Walters	Channel Catfish	250	10.00	Cotton
Taylor	Saugeye	6,400	1.50	Grady
Tom Steed	Hybrid Striped Bass	64,640	1.50	Kiowa
Tom Steed	Saugeye	127,290	1.50	Kiowa
Vanderwork	Channel Catfish	782	7.00	Washita
Waurika	Hybrid Striped Bass	72,751	2.00	Jefferson
Total Fish Stock	862,604			

PUBLIC STOCKINGS BY SPECIES

BLUEGILL				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Avard Lake	8,640	1.25	Woods	Northwest
City of Hunter Pond	2,250	1.00	Garfield	Northwest
Total Bluegill stocked:	10,890			

BROWN TROUT				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Mt Fork River	5,520	10.00	McCurtain	Southeast
Mt Fork River	8,771	3.00	McCurtain	Southeast
Total Brown trout stocked:	14,291			

CERTIFIED FLORIDA LARGEMOU	JTH BASS			
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Arbuckle	100,665	1.25-1.75"	Murray	South Central
Bixhoma	30,989	1.50	Wagoner	Northeast
Broken Bow	101,460	1.25	McCurtain	Southeast
Dripping Springs	120,252	1.50	Okmulgee	Central
Grand Lake*	93,000	2.00	Delaware	Northeast
Grand Lake	1,236	5-9"	Delaware	Northeast
Lawtonka	121,153	1.25	Comanche	Southwest
Lone Chimney	104	5.00	Payne	North Central
Lone Chimney	150	9.63	Payne	North Central
McGee Creek	100,354	1.50	Atoka	South Central
Murray	68,922	1.50	Carter	South Central
Sardis	100,652	1.25	Pushmataha	Southeast
Total Florida LMB Stocked:	838,937			_

^{*}Tiger Bass

CHANNEL CATFISH				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
45th Infantry Park,Coalgate Vet	520	10.00	Coal	South Central
Acme Brick Pond	400	10.00	Custer	Northwest
Adair County Park	906	10.00	Adair	East Central
Alva City Hatfield Park	920	7-10"	Woods	Northwest
American Horse	2,460	13.00	Blaine	Northwest
Ardmore Kids Pond	120	10.00	Carter	South Central
Avard Lake	3,937	3.00	Woods	Northwest

CHANNEL CATFISH				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Beaver Dunes State Park	200	10.00	Beaver	Northwest
Black Kettle	2,400	10.00	Roger Mills	Northwest
Blanchard Crystal Lake	250	16-20	McClain	OKC Area
Blue River	6,565	14-16"	Johnston	South Central
Boecher (Roman Nose)	413	8.75	Blaine	Northwest
Bonham Pond	200	10.00	Alfalfa	Northwest
Braden Park Pond, Tulsa	51	10.00	Tulsa	Northeast
Bull Lake City of Vinita	1,572	7	Craig	Northeast
Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park)	516	14-18	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Cyril Park Pond	200	10.00	Caddo	Southwest
Dale Zachary Sr. Citizens	600	10.00	Wagoner	Northeast
Del City Eagle Lake	1,641	10.00	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Doc Hollis	702	10.00	Greer	Southwest
Elk City	2,698	7.00	Beckham	Southwest
Elmer	2,012	10-13"	Kingfisher	Northwest
Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen	9,576	7-10"	Comanche	Southwest
Enid Meadow Lake	525	10.00	Garfield	Northwest
Etling	6,415	7.50	Cimarron	Northwest
Fletcher Pond	100	10.00	Comanche	Southwest
Gage City	525	10.00	Ellis	Northwest
Gene Murray, City of Grandfield	410	10.00	Tillman	Southwest
Geronimo City Park Pond	300	10.00	Comanche	Southwest
Great Salt Plains	111,099	3.00	Alfalfa	Northwest
Hall	360	10.00	Harmon	Southwest
Highland Park, Guthrie	110	10"+	Logan	OKC Area
Hinton City Lake	400	10.00	Caddo	Southwest
Hunter Park, Tulsa	252	10-14"	Tulsa	Northeast
John Wells, Stigler City	4,898	7	Haskell	East Central
Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park	944	10"+	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Kitchen Lake (OKC)	383	14"+	Cleveland	OKC Area
Kitchen Lake (OKC)	333	16.00	Cleveland	OKC Area
Lawtonka	10,080	7.00	Comanche	Southwest
Liberty Lake Park, Lawton	621	10.00	Comanche	Southwest
Madill City Lake	932	10.00	Marshall	South Central
Maple Park	252	10.00	Wagoner	Northeast
Medicine Creek	2,000	10.00	Comanche	Southwest
Mitch Park Pond, Edmond	50	10.00	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Mowhawk Park	126	10.00	Tulsa	Northeast
Natural Falls State Park	408	10.00	Delaware	Northeast
NE Lions Park, Norman	278	14"+	Cleveland	OKC Area
IVE LIGHT LAIR, INCHHIAH	2/0	 →	Cicvelallu	ONC AIRE

CHANNEL CATFISH				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Newcastle Veterans Pond	183	16.00	McClain	OKC Area
Nichols Park, Henryetta	1,884	7	Okfuskee	Central
Norman-Sutton Wilderness Area	426	10.00	Cleveland	OKC Area
Pauls Valley City	11,250	2.75	Garvin	OKC Area
R.C. Longmire	11,250	2.75	Garvin	OKC Area
Red Rock Pond	20	10.00	Caddo	Southwest
Sallisaw City (Brushy Lake)	14,376	7	Sequoyah	East Central
Sapulpa - Kelly Lane Park	378	10-14"	Creek	Northeast
Skipout	1,920	10.00	Roger Mills	Northwest
Spring Creek	1,600	10.00	Roger Mills	Northwest
Sultan Park, Walters	250	10.00	Cotton	Southwest
Texoma	41,496	3.00	Bryan	South Central
Turkey Mountain Ponds	35	14.00	Tulsa	Northeast
Vanderwork	782	7.00	Washita	Southwest
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	222	10.00	Tulsa	Northeast
Vincent	9,137	7.00	Ellis	Northwest
Weatherford Old Fishing Hole	120	10.00	Custer	Northwest
Wildhorse Park Pond, Mustang	201	10.00	Canadian	OKC Area
Wintersmith Park, Ada	520	10.00	Pontotoc	South Central
Total Channel catfish Stocked:	276,710			

HYBRID STRIPED BASS				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Arcadia Lake	170,000	fry	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Birch	11,388	1.50	Osage	North Central
Carl Blackwell	34,476	1.50	Payne	North Central
Del City Eagle Lake	1,365	Brooder	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Ft. Cobb	41,030	1.50	Caddo	Southwest
Grand Lake	125,910	1.50	Delaware	Northeast
Kaw	100,085	1.50	Kay	North Central
Ponca City Lake	10,218	1.50	Kay	North Central
Skiatook	100,407	1.50	Osage	North Central
Skiatook	620,000	fry	Osage	North Central
Sooner Lake	27,018	1.50	Osage	North Central
Tom Steed	64,640	1.50	Kiowa	Southwest
Waurika	72,751	2.00	Jefferson	Southwest
Total Hybrid Striped bass stocked:	1,379,288			

Ackley Park, Elk City Ardmore Kids Pond Avard Lake* 2,160 Avard Lake* 2,160 Avard Lake* 2,160 Avard Lake Bonham Pond 100 Alfalfa Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Buck Thomas, Moore 136 Caddo Electric Kids Pond 200 Avo Alfalfa Avard Lake Bonham Pond 100 Avard Lake Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Buck Thomas, Moore 136 Caddo Electric Kids Pond 200 Avo Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 Avo Caddo Southwest Caddo Electric Kids Pond 200 Avo Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 Avo Caddo Southwest Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 Avo Caddo Southwest Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 Avo Caddo Southwest Caddo Southwest Crosslin Park Pond 300 Avro Covaria City of Hunter Pond * 750 1.75 Garfield Northwest Crosslin Park Pond 300 Avro Dolese Park Pond 300 Avro Covaria Caddo Southwest Caddo Southwest Cagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Avro Caddo Southwest Carea Caddo Electric Kids Pond 300 Avro Caddo Southwest Carea Caddo Electric Kids Pond 300 Avro Covaria Caddo Caddo 300 Avro Covaria Caddo Caddo 300 Avro Covaria Caddo Caddo 300 Avro Covaria Caddo 300 Avro Caddo 300 Avro Covaria Caddo 300 Avro C	HYBRID SUNFISH				
Ackley Park, Elk City 300 9.50 Beckham Southwest Ardmore Kids Pond 100 6.50 Carter South Centra Avard Lake* 2,160 2.00 Woods Northwest Blanchard Crystal Lake 200 4.00 McClain OKC Area Bonham Pond 100 8.00 Alfalfa Northwest Braden Park Pond, Tulsa 200 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Buck Thomas, Moore 136 6.50 Cleveland OKC Area Caddo Electric Kids Pond 200 8.00 Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 6.00 Kay North Centra Choctaw Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) 1,155 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) 1,155 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Crosslin Park Pond 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Crosslin Park Pond 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250<	Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Ardmore Kids Pond Avard Lake* 2,160 2,00 Woods Northwest Blanchard Crystal Lake 200 4,00 McClain OKC Area Bonham Pond 100 8,00 Alfalfa Northwest Black Thomas, Moore 136 G-50 Cleveland OKC Area Caddo Electric Kids Pond Camp McFadden Pond Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) City of Hunter Pond * Crosslin Park Pond Dolese	45th Infantry Park,Coalgate Vet	300	5.00	Coal	South Central
Avard Lake* Blanchard Crystal Lake Bonham Pond Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Buck Thomas, Moore Caddo Electric Kids Pond Condo Kay North Centra Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly 100 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) 1,155 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area City of Hunter Pond * Crosslin Park Pond 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Crosslin Park Pond 1,451 Dolese Park Pond Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edmond Hafer Park 100 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) Bon Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Maedow Lake Enid Water Works Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond Griffin Park, Norman 690 G-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells Heirtage Park Pond (Harrah) Highland Park, Guthrie Heirtage Park Pond (Harrah) Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 1,000 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 1,000 Comanche Southwest OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 1,000 Comanche OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 Cove Comanche OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 Cove Comanche OKC Area OKC Are	Ackley Park, Elk City	300	9.50	Beckham	Southwest
Blanchard Crystal Lake Bonham Pond Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Buck Thomas, Moore Caddo Electric Kids Pond Camp McFadden Pond Camp McFadden Pond Choctaw Creek Park-Niskelly Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) City of Hunter Pond Crosslin Park Pond Dolese Park Pond Duncan Lake Eagle Bay - Chickasaw Edwards Park Pond (OKC) Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen Elmid Gov't. Springs Enid Meadow Lake Enid Gov't. Springs Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond Griffin Park, Norman Griffin Park, Norman Griffin Park, Guthrie Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park Love Mariam Mariant Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Mariam Mark Pond Dok Carea OKC Area OKC Area	Ardmore Kids Pond	100	6.50	Carter	South Central
Bonham Pond Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Buck Thomas, Moore 136 6.50 Cleveland OKC Area Caddo Electric Kids Pond 200 8.00 Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 6.00 Kay North Centra Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly 100 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area City of Hunter Pond * 750 1.75 Garfield Northwest Crosslin Park Pond Dolese Park Pond 1,451 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edmond Hafer Park Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Elmid Gov't. Springs Enid Meadow Lake Enid Water Works Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Mariat Rode Good Mariaty Acrea Hunter Park, Tulsa More Lake Bale Bay - Chickasaw Bale Bay - Ch	Avard Lake*	2,160	2.00	Woods	Northwest
Braden Park Pond, Tulsa Buck Thomas, Moore 136 6.50 Cleveland OKC Area Caddo Electric Kids Pond 200 8.00 Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 6.00 Kay North Centra Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly 100 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) City of Hunter Pond * Tosoling Park Pond Dolese Park Pond Do	Blanchard Crystal Lake	200	4.00	McClain	OKC Area
Buck Thomas, Moore Caddo Electric Kids Pond Camp McFadden Pond Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) Crosslin Park Pond Dolese Park Pond	Bonham Pond	100	8.00	Alfalfa	Northwest
Caddo Electric Kids Pond 200 8.00 Caddo Southwest Camp McFadden Pond 200 6.00 Kay North Centra Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly 100 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) 1,155 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area City of Hunter Pond * 750 1.75 Garfield Northwest Crosslin Park Pond 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Dolese Park Pond 1,451 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Gav't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6-38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Michore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Braden Park Pond, Tulsa	200	6.38	Tulsa	Northeast
Camp McFadden Pond 200 6.00 Kay North Centra Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly 100 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) 1,155 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area City of Hunter Pond * 750 1.75 Garfield Northwest Crosslin Park Pond 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Dolese Park Pond 1,451 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 6650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Buck Thomas, Moore	136	6.50	Cleveland	OKC Area
Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) City of Hunter Pond * Crosslin Park Pond Dolese Park Pon	Caddo Electric Kids Pond	200	8.00	Caddo	Southwest
Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park) City of Hunter Pond * Crosslin Park Pond Dolese Dark Pond Dolese Park Pond Port Port Pond Dolese Park Pond Pond Pond Pond Pond Pond Pond Pond	Camp McFadden Pond	200	6.00	Kay	North Central
City of Hunter Pond * 750 1.75 Garfield Northwest Crosslin Park Pond 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Dolese Park Pond 1,451 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edmond Hafer Park 100 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Choctaw Creek Park-Miskelly	100	5-7	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Crosslin Park Pond 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Dolese Park Pond 1,451 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edmond Hafer Park 100 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Mich Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Choctaw-Ten Acre (10 Acre Park)	1,155	5-7	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Dolese Park Pond 1,451 5-7 Oklahoma OKC Area Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edmond Hafer Park 100 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Et. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Marland Mansion Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	City of Hunter Pond *	750	1.75	Garfield	Northwest
Duncan Lake 200 5.00 Stephens Southwest Eagle Bay - Chickasaw 250 5.00 Murray South Centra Edmond Hafer Park 100 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Morte Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Crosslin Park Pond	500	6.75	Garfield	Northwest
Eagle Bay - Chickasaw Edmond Hafer Park Edmond Hafer Park Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake Enid Water Works Enid Water Works Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland Guthrie - Mineral Wells Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Medicine Creek Mitch Park Pond, Edmond More Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Dolese Park Pond	1,451	5-7	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Edmond Hafer Park Edwards Park Pond (OKC) Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen I,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake Enid Water Works Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond Griffin Park, Norman Griffin Park, Norman Guthrie - Mineral Wells Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Medicine Creek Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Oklahoma OKC Area	Duncan Lake	200	5.00	Stephens	Southwest
Edwards Park Pond (OKC) 800 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Geriffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Eagle Bay - Chickasaw	250	5.00	Murray	South Central
Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen 1,440 9.50 Comanche Southwest Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Heighland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Edmond Hafer Park	100	6.00	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Enid Gov't. Springs 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Meadow Lake 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Enid Water Works 500 6.75 Garfield Northwest Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Edwards Park Pond (OKC)	800	6.00	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Enid Meadow Lake Enid Water Works Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond Geronimo City Park Pond Guthrie - Mineral Wells Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) Horter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Lee Lake, Bartlesville Mariand Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Medicine Creek Mitch Park Pond, Edmond Moore Little River Park - North Moore Little River Park - South Moore Little River Park - South Southwest Sou 6.75 Garfield Northwest Rarfield Northwest Rarfield Northwest Rarfield Northwest Rarfield Northwest Rarfield Northwest Rarfield Northwest Northwest Southwest OKC Area	Elmer Thomas Park, Lake Helen	1,440	9.50	Comanche	Southwest
Enid Water Works Ft. Sill Ponds 420 9.50 Comanche Southwest Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Lee Lake, Bartlesville Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Medicine Creek Mitch Park Pond, Edmond Moore Little River Park - North Moore Little River Park - South 650 G-9 Comanche Southwest OKC Area OKC Area Northeast Northeast OKC Area	Enid Gov't. Springs	500	6.75	Garfield	Northwest
Ft. Sill Ponds Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Lee Lake, Bartlesville Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Mitch Park Pond, Edmond Moore Little River Park - North Moore Little River Park - South 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest OkC Area Oklahoma OKC Area Oklahoma OKC Area OkC Area Oklahoma OKC Area	Enid Meadow Lake	500	6.75	Garfield	Northwest
Geronimo City Park Pond 200 8.00 Comanche Southwest Griffin Park, Norman 690 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Enid Water Works	500	6.75	Garfield	Northwest
Griffin Park, Norman Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 G-8 Oklahoma OKC Area OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) Highland Park, Guthrie Hunter Park, Tulsa Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Lee Lake, Bartlesville Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Medicine Creek Moore Little River Park - North Moore Little River Park - South OKC Area	Ft. Sill Ponds	420	9.50	Comanche	Southwest
Guthrie - Mineral Wells 750 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Geronimo City Park Pond	200	8.00	Comanche	Southwest
Heritage Park Pond (Harrah) 950 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Griffin Park, Norman	690	6-9	Cleveland	OKC Area
Highland Park, Guthrie 452 6.00 Logan OKC Area Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Guthrie - Mineral Wells	750	6-8	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Hunter Park, Tulsa 300 6.38 Tulsa Northeast Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South OKC Area	Heritage Park Pond (Harrah)	950	6.00	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park Langston University Pond Lee Lake, Bartlesville Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Medicine Creek Mitch Park Pond, Edmond Moore Little River Park - South 1,548 6.00 Oklahoma OKC Area	Highland Park, Guthrie	452	6.00	Logan	OKC Area
Langston University Pond 300 6-8 Oklahoma OKC Area Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Hunter Park, Tulsa	300	6.38	Tulsa	Northeast
Lee Lake, Bartlesville 800 6.38 Washington Northeast Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Jones - Batty Mulhausen Park	1,548	6.00	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake 250 6.38 Love South Centra Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South	Langston University Pond	300	6-8	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City) 200 7.50 Kay North Centra Medicine Creek 1,085 9-10" Comanche Southwest Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Lee Lake, Bartlesville	800	6.38	Washington	Northeast
Medicine Creek1,0859-10"ComancheSouthwestMitch Park Pond, Edmond7006.75OklahomaOKC AreaMoore Little River Park - North6676-9ClevelandOKC AreaMoore Little River Park - South6506-9ClevelandOKC Area	Marietta Rod & Gun Club Lake	250	6.38	Love	South Central
Mitch Park Pond, Edmond 700 6.75 Oklahoma OKC Area Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Marland Mansion Pond (Ponca City)	200	7.50	Kay	North Central
Moore Little River Park - North 667 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Medicine Creek	1,085	9-10"	Comanche	Southwest
Moore Little River Park - South 650 6-9 Cleveland OKC Area	Mitch Park Pond, Edmond	700	6.75	Oklahoma	OKC Area
	Moore Little River Park - North	667	6-9	Cleveland	OKC Area
Moore Little River Park - South 150 Cleveland OKC Area	Moore Little River Park - South	650	6-9	Cleveland	OKC Area
	Moore Little River Park - South	150		Cleveland	OKC Area

HYBRID SUNFISH				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Mowhawk Park	680	6.00	Tulsa	Northeast
Mulvey Pond, Yukon City Park	1,150	6-9	Canadian	OKC Area
NE Lions Park, Norman	865	6-7"	Cleveland	OKC Area
Newcastle Veterans Pond	400	5.00	McClain	OKC Area
Norman-Sutton Wilderness Area	150	6.38	Cleveland	OKC Area
Robertson Pond, Yukon Sr.Ctr.	150	6-9	Canadian	OKC Area
Route 66 Park Pond A	708	5-8"	Canadian	OKC Area
Sapulpa - Kelly Lane Park	250	6.38	Tulsa	Northeast
Skiatook Central Park Pond	305	5.5-6.5	Osage	North Central
South Lake Park East (OKC)	400	5-7	Canadian	OKC Area
Turkey Mountain Ponds	125	6.38	Tulsa	Northeast
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	550	6.38	Tulsa	Northeast
Welch Park Pond, Yukon	450	6-9	Canadian	OKC Area
Wildhorse Park Pond, Mustang	450	5-7"	Canadian	OKC Area
Willow Springs, Ponca City	200	7.50	Kay	North Central
Total Hybrid sunfish Stocked:	29.087	- 		

^{*}Redear sunfish stocked

NORTHERN LARGEMOUTH BASS				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Avard Lake	1,600	1.25	Woods	Northwest
Total Northern LMB Stocked:	1,600			

RAINBOW TROUT				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Blue River	26,940	10.5-11.5"	Johnston	South Central
Blue River	2,219	14-24"	Johnston	South Central
Blue River	26,066	9-14"	Johnston	South Central
Boecher (Roman Nose)	174	14-24"	Blaine	Northwest
Boecher (Roman Nose)	2,768	9-14"	Blaine	Northwest
Edwards Park Pond (OKC)	126	14-24"	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Edwards Park Pond (OKC)	1,576	9-14"	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Fourche Maline River	352	14-24"	Latimer	Southeast
Fourche Maline River	7,935	9-14"	Latimer	Southeast
Illinois River-Lower	1,843	9-14"	Sequoyah	East Central
Illinois River-Lower	107	14-24"	Sequoyah	East Central
Illinois River-Lower	100,717	10.5-11.5"	Sequoyah	East Central
Medicine Creek	4,299	9-14"	Comanche	Southwest
Medicine Creek	263	14-24"	Comanche	Southwest

RAINBOW TROUT				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Mt Fork River	2,710	14-24"	McCurtain	Southeast
Mt Fork River	62,947	9-14"	McCurtain	Southeast
Mt Fork River	28,126	5.14	McCurtain	Southeast
Mt Fork River	28,094	10.85	McCurtain	Southeast
Mt Fork River	20,375	3.39	McCurtain	Southeast
Perry CCC (Lake Perry Park)	426	14-24"	Noble	North Central
Perry CCC (Lake Perry Park)	8009	9-14"	Noble	North Central
Route 66 Park Pond A	180	14-24"	Canadian	OKC Area
Route 66 Park Pond A	2,240	9-14"	Canadian	OKC Area
Sunset Lake, Thompson Park	475	14+	Texas	Northwest
Sunset Lake, Thompson Park	6,800	9-14"	Texas	Northwest
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	491	14-24"	Tulsa	Northeast
Veterans Park Pond, Jenks	6,229	9-14"	Tulsa	Northeast
Total Rainbow trout stocked:	342,487			

SAUGEYE				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Carl Blackwell	69,514	1.50	Payne	North Central
Elk City	4,994	2.50	Beckham	Southwest
Ellsworth	121,000	fry	Comanche	Southwest
Ellsworth	77,600	1.50	Comanche	Southwest
Ft. Cobb	82,500	1.70	Caddo	Southwest
Great Salt Plains	81,812	1.50	Alfalfa	Northwest
Healdton City Lake	21,195	1.50	Carter	South Central
Jean Neustadt	30,443	1.50	Carter	South Central
Lawtonka	40,000	fry	Comanche	Southwest
Lawtonka	63,780	1.70	Comanche	Southwest
McMurtry	26,715	1.50	Noble	North Central
Sooner Lake	215,928	1.50	Noble	North Central
Taylor	6,400	1.50	Grady	Southwest
Thunderbird	120,657	1.50	Cleveland	OKC Area
Tom Steed	127,290	1.50	Kiowa	Southwest
Total Saugeye Stocked:	1,089,828			

SMALLMOUTH BASS				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Altus Lugert	2,560	1.50	Greer	Southwest
Total Smallmouth Stocked:	2,560			

THREADFIN SHAD				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Onapa City	2,500	2.00	Mcintosh	East Central
Taft	2,500	2.00	Muskogee	East Central
Total Threadfin shad stocked:	5,000			

WALLEYE				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Canton	111,190	1.50	Blaine	Northwest
Canton	4,128,074	fry	Blaine	Northwest
Chambers	80,000	fry	Beaver	Northwest
Etling	40,000	fry	Cimarron	Northwest
Foss	1,100,000	fry	Custer	Northwest
Ft. Supply	1,100,000	fry	Woodward	Northwest
Hefner	97,000	1.50	Oklahoma	OKC Area
Kaw	86,184	1.50	Kay	North Central
Oologah	178,272	1.50	Rogers	Northeast
Skiatook	116,000	1.50	Osage	North Central
Total Walleye stocked:	7,036,720			

WHITE BASS				
Water Stocked	Number	Size (In)	County	Region
Foss	250,000	fry	Custer	Northwest
Foss	155	Mature	Custer	Northwest
Total White bass stocked:	250,155			